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Summer Lee  (LKK Auto)

From: Abigail Choo <abigail.choo@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 25 November, 2020 2:07 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto; sur@lkkauto.com

Cc: Julie Mangubat; Claims; Loganathan Agoram; Kenneth Lim; Derrick Quok

Subject: TPPD Survey: Claim ref: C10008079/JM || OI- SJK9030C (Black) TP- SKP3636G|| 

Est:0.00 || ACCORD AUTO SERVICES

Attachments: SKP3636G-TP.pdf; SJK9030C -OI.pdf

Hi Team 

 

Kindly request for TP PRS for vehicle SKP3636G. Thanks. 

 

Workshop : 

Accord Auto Services Pte Ltd 

Blk 1009 Bukit Merah Lane 3 

#01-80  

Singapore 159723 

Mobile: (65) 9274 0999 
Tel     : (65) 6271 7433 
Fax    : (65) 6274 5715 
 
 

Regards, 

 

Abigail Choo 

Executive, Claims Admin 

 

T +65 6540 2185 

F +65 6725 0853   

E abigail.choo@budgetdirect.com.sg 
 

 
 

Customer Care +65 6221 2111 

Claims +65 6221 2199 

Claims (Int.) +65 6540 2199 

 

190 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01 

Singapore Shopping Centre 

Singapore 

239924                                                                                                                                  

budgetdirect.com.sg 

 

 

 

 

 

 

From: Accord Claims(AV) <avclaims@mycarworkshop.com.sg>  

Sent: Wednesday, 25 November 2020 10:32 am 
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To: Ivy Ratilla <ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg> 

Cc: Julie Mangubat <julie.m@budgetdirect.com.sg>; Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>; Accord Auto Services 

<gilbert.ng@mycarworkshop.com.sg> 

Subject: Re: PRI - Accident Involving SKP3636G & SJK9030C On 23.11.2020 || C10008079 

 

Dear Ivy, 

 

Kindly assist arrange  LKK Auto Consultant Pte Ltd as above mentioned. 

 

Thank you. 

  

 

Kind regards, 
Celia Lai    
  

Accord Auto Services Pte Ltd 

Blk 1009 Bukit Merah Lane 3 

#01-80  

Singapore 159723 

 
Mobile: (65) 9274 0999 
Tel     : (65) 6271 7433 
Fax    : (65) 6274 5715 
 
This email is confidential and privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not view, 
disseminate, use or copy this email. Kindly notify the sender immediately, and delete this email from your 
system. Thank you. 
 

 

 

On Wed, Nov 25, 2020 at 10:00 AM Ivy Ratilla <ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg> wrote: 

Without Prejudice 

Dear Sirs, 

Please find the list of our proposed surveyors.   

  

Executive, Claims Admin 

  

T +65 6540 2185 

F +65 6725 0853   

E ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg  
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Customer Care +65 6221 2111 

 

  

Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget 

Direct Insurance. 

  

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto & 

General) and is for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments 

(email) reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email 

is confidential and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, 

confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this 

email is unauthorised.  

  

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and is 

for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) reflect the views of the 

stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential and subject to copyright. It 

may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and 

any use, interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised.  

  

From: Accord Claims(AV) <avclaims@mycarworkshop.com.sg>  

Sent: Tuesday, 24 November 2020 4:05 PM 

To: Julie Mangubat <julie.m@budgetdirect.com.sg> 

Cc: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>; Accord Auto Services <gilbert.ng@mycarworkshop.com.sg> 

Subject: Re: PRI - Accident Involving SKP3636G & SJK9030C On 23.11.2020 

  

Dear Julie, 

  

I checked with my client, she informed that your client mentioned to process the insurance claim and no private 

settlement. 

  

Kindly arrange survey as above mentioned. 

  

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

  

  

  

On Tue, Nov 24, 2020 at 2:41 PM Julie Mangubat <julie.m@budgetdirect.com.sg> wrote: 

Without Prejudice  

  

Hi Celia 

  

As spoken, my insured wants to do pte settlement with your client. 

You may check with your client first, while I will also do up our assessment. 

  

Thank you, 

-Julie 
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From: Accord Claims(AV) <avclaims@mycarworkshop.com.sg>  

Sent: Tuesday, 24 November 2020 12:59 pm 

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg> 

Cc: Accord Auto Services <gilbert.ng@mycarworkshop.com.sg> 

Subject: PRI - Accident Involving SKP3636G & SJK9030C On 23.11.2020 

  

Dear Officer In Charge, 

  

Kindly arrange survey as above mentioned and please provide us 10 surveyor name list. 

  

Thank you! 

  

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
disseminate, use or copy this email. Kindly notify the sender immediately, and delete this email from 
your system. Thank you. 

  

This email is sent by Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited, Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. 

Limited, Easy Compare (Thailand) Co., Ltd or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and is for the intended 

addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) reflect the views of the stated author but 

may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If 

you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use, interference 

with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised. If you are not the intended addressee, please immediately notify 

the sender and then delete the email. Auto & General does not warrant that this email is error or virus free.  

This email is sent by Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited, Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited, 

Easy Compare (Thailand) Co., Ltd or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and is for the intended addressee. 
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The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) reflect the views of the stated author but may not 

reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are 

not the intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or 

disclosure of this email is unauthorised. If you are not the intended addressee, please immediately notify the 

sender and then delete the email. Auto & General does not warrant that this email is error or virus free.  

This email is sent by Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited, Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited, 

Easy Compare (Thailand) Co., Ltd or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and is for the intended addressee. 

The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect 

views of Auto & General. This email is confidential and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the 

intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure 

of this email is unauthorised. If you are not the intended addressee, please immediately notify the sender and then 

delete the email. Auto & General does not warrant that this email is error or virus free.  


